N
Ecological

Land Services

June 5, 2019

Rebecca Rothwell

Washington State Department of Ecology Headquarters
ATTN: Federal Permit Unit

P.O. Box 47600

Olympia, Washington 98504-7600

RE: NWS- 2016-540 Highland Terrace Subdivision, La Center, Washington-
401 Water Quality Certification Review

Please find the following documents enclosed for your review as part of our Nationwide Permit
(NWP) 29 application for Highland Terrace Subdivision, submitted on behalf of the applicant,
Felida Rose, LLC:

Joint Aquatic Resource Permit Application (JARPA) and accompanying figures, Revised
June 2019

Critical Areas Report and accompanying figures, Revised June 2019

Mitigation and Bank Use Plan and accompanying figures, Revised June 2019

The Corps of Engineers Seattle Office will also receive the above documents for 404 Permit
Review for the NWP 29.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or if you need hard copies regarding the
above submittal.

Sincerely,
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Kate’Lyn Wills
Biologist/Environmental Scientist [V

cc: Chris Sundstrom, Felida Rose, LLC.
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